

- Arkansas Department of Education, April 17, 2020;
- Connecticut State Department of Education, April 27, 2020;
- Delaware Department of Education, April 22, 2020;
- Florida Department of Education, April 30, 2020;
- Georgia Department of Education, April 17, 2020;
- Illinois State Board of Education, April 21, 2020;
- Kentucky Department of Education, April 27, 2020;
- Maine Department of Education, April 23, 2020;
- Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, April 20, 2020;
- Mississippi Department of Education, April 17, 2020;
- Nevada Department of Education, April 23, 2020;
- New Hampshire Department of Education, April 17, 2020;
- New Jersey Department of Education, April 27, 2020;
- New Mexico Public Education Department, April 30, 2020;
- New York State Education Department, April 21, 2020;
- North Carolina Department of Public Instruction, April 17, 2020;
- Oregon Department of Education, April 27, 2020;
- Puerto Rico Department of Education, April 17, 2020;
- Rhode Island Department of Education, April 20, 2020;
- South Carolina Department of Education, April 21, 2020;
- Tennessee Department of Education, April 28, 2020;
- Texas Education Agency, April 21, 2020;
- Utah State Board of Education, April 24, 2020;
- Vermont Agency of Education, May 4, 2020;
- Virgin Islands Department of Education, April 22, 2020; and
- Virginia Department of Education, April 17, 2020.

(2) State grants authorized by Title II of WIOA (AEFLA):

- Connecticut State Department of Education, April 27, 2020;
- Delaware Department of Education, April 22, 2020;
- Florida Department of Education, April 30, 2020;
- Iowa Department of Education, April 23, 2020;
- Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, April 20, 2020;
- Nevada Department of Education, April 23, 2020;
- New York State Education Department, April 21, 2020;

- Puerto Rico Department of Education, April 17, 2020;
- Rhode Island Department of Education, April 20, 2020;
- South Carolina Department of Education, April 21, 2020;
- Virgin Islands Department of Education, April 22, 2020;
- Virginia Department of Education, April 17, 2020; and
- West Virginia Department of Education, April 21, 2020.

The Secretary also announced the waiver decisions at: <https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ovae/pi/covid19/index.html>.

**Accessible Format:** Individuals with disabilities can obtain this document and a copy of the application package in an accessible format (e.g., braille, large print, audiotape, or compact disc) on request to the program contact person listed under **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT**.

**Electronic Access to This Document:** The official version of this document is the document published in the **Federal Register**. You may access the official edition of the **Federal Register** and the Code of Federal Regulations at [www.govinfo.gov](http://www.govinfo.gov). At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the **Federal Register**, in text or Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the site.

You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at [www.federalregister.gov](http://www.federalregister.gov). Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

**Scott Stump,**

*Assistant Secretary for Career, Technical, and Adult Education.*

[FR Doc. 2020–10488 Filed 5–14–20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4000–01–P**

## ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION

### Sunshine Act Meetings

**AGENCY:** U.S. Election Assistance Commission.

**ACTION:** Sunshine act notice; notice of public hearing agenda.

**SUMMARY:** The U.S. Election Assistance Commission is holding an virtual hearing, titled “VVSG 2.0 Requirements Hearing 3: Manufacturers, Technology, & Testing Labs.”

**DATES:** Wednesday, May 20, 2020 1:30 p.m.–3:30 p.m. Eastern

**ADDRESSES:** Virtual via Zoom.

The hearing is open to the public and will be livestreamed on the U.S. Election Assistance Commission YouTube Channel: <https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCpN6i0g2rlF4ITWhwvBwwZw>.

### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Jerome Lovato, Telephone: (301) 960–1216, Email: [jlovato@eac.gov](mailto:jlovato@eac.gov).

### SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

**Purpose:** In accordance with the Government in the Sunshine Act (Sunshine Act), Public Law 94–409, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552b), the U.S. Election Assistance Commission (EAC) will conduct a virtual hearing to discuss the proposed Voluntary Voting System Guidelines (VVSG) 2.0 Requirements as submitted by the Technical Guidelines Development Committee (TGDC).

**Agenda:** The U.S. Election Assistance Commission (EAC) will host a third virtual hearing to discuss the proposed VVSG 2.0 Requirements. This hearing will include panels with manufacturers to discuss building the next generation of voting systems to the new requirements, the associated timelines, general information on the anticipated feasibility for the manufacturers, an assessment of the currently proposed technology in the requirements, and ultimately the testing of the voting system.

Commissioners will also hear from members of the public who wish to offer verbal testimony on the VVSG 2.0 requirements. Public testimony during the hearing will be limited to 5 minutes maximum per person. If you would like to participate in public testimony, please contact Jerome Lovato ([jlovato@eac.gov](mailto:jlovato@eac.gov)) with your full name and phone number no later than 5 p.m. Eastern Time on May 19, 2020.

The VVSG 2.0 Requirements are currently published for a 90-day public comment period that concludes on June 22nd. The first VVSG public hearing on March 27, 2020 covered an introduction to the VVSG process as well a high-level overview of the proposed VVSG 2.0 requirements. A recording of the hearing is available on the EAC's website. The second public hearing on May 6, 2020 addressed the importance of VVSG 2.0 at the state and local level, and the consideration of accessibility and security in VVSG 2.0. A recording of the second hearing is available on the EAC's website.

The TGDC unanimously approved to recommend VVSG 2.0 Requirements on February 7, 2020, and sent the Requirements to the EAC Acting Executive Director via the Director of the National Institute of Standards and

Technology (NIST), in the capacity of the Chair of the TGDC on March 9, 2020. Upon adoption, the VVSG 2.0 would become the fifth iteration of national level voting system standards. The Federal Election Commission published the first two sets of federal standards in 1990 and 2002. The EAC then adopted Version 1.0 of the VVSG on December 13, 2005. In an effort to update and improve version 1.0 of the VVSG, on March 31, 2015, the EAC commissioners unanimously approved VVSG 1.1. The full agenda will be posted in advance on the EAC website: <https://www.eac.gov>.

*Status:* This hearing will be open to the public.

**Amanda Joiner,**

*Associate Counsel, U.S. Election Assistance Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2020-10576 Filed 5-13-20; 11:15 am]

**BILLING CODE P**

## DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

### Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

#### Combined Notice of Filings

Take notice that the Commission has received the following Natural Gas Pipeline Rate and Refund Report filings:

*Docket Numbers:* RP20-842-000.

*Applicants:* Sabal Trail Transmission, LLC.

*Description:* § 4(d) Rate Filing: Negotiated Rate—Amended FPL 850013 eff 5-1-20 to be effective 5/1/2020.

*Filed Date:* 5/1/20.

*Accession Number:* 20200501-5000.

*Comments Due:* 5 p.m. ET 5/14/20.

*Docket Numbers:* RP20-851-000.

*Applicants:* Cameron Interstate Pipeline, LLC.

*Description:* Annual Operational Transactions Report of Cameron Interstate Pipeline, LLC under RP20-851.

*Filed Date:* 4/30/20.

*Accession Number:* 20200430-5479.

*Comments Due:* 5 p.m. ET 5/14/20.

*Docket Numbers:* RP20-863-000.

*Applicants:* Cameron Interstate Pipeline, LLC.

*Description:* Annual Report of Interruptible Transportation Revenue Sharing of Cameron Interstate Pipeline, LLC under RP20-863.

*Filed Date:* 5/7/20.

*Accession Number:* 20200507-5181.

*Comments Due:* 5 p.m. ET 5/19/20.

The filings are accessible in the Commission's eLibrary system by clicking on the links or querying the docket number.

Any person desiring to intervene or protest in any of the above proceedings must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the specified date(s). Protests may be considered, but intervention is necessary to become a party to the proceeding.

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed information relating to filing requirements, interventions, protests, service, and qualifying facilities filings can be found at: <http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf>. For other information, call (866) 208-3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502-8659.

Dated: May 11, 2020.

**Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr.,**

*Deputy Secretary.*

[FR Doc. 2020-10476 Filed 5-14-20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6717-01-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

### Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. ER20-1790-000]

#### Aurora Wind Project, LLC; Supplemental Notice That Initial Market-Based Rate Filing Includes Request for Blanket Section 204 Authorization

This is a supplemental notice in the above-referenced Aurora Wind Project, LLC's application for market-based rate authority, with an accompanying rate tariff, noting that such application includes a request for blanket authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of future issuances of securities and assumptions of liability.

Any person desiring to intervene or to protest should file with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street, NE, Washington, DC 20426, in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 385.214). Anyone filing a motion to intervene or protest must serve a copy of that document on the Applicant.

Notice is hereby given that the deadline for filing protests with regard to the applicant's request for blanket authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of future issuances of securities and assumptions of liability, is June 1, 2020.

The Commission encourages electronic submission of protests and interventions in lieu of paper, using the FERC Online links at <http://www.ferc.gov>. To facilitate electronic service, persons with internet access

who will eFile a document and/or be listed as a contact for an intervenor must create and validate an eRegistration account using the eRegistration link. Select the eFiling link to log on and submit the intervention or protests.

Persons unable to file electronically may mail similar pleadings to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street, NE, Washington, DC 20426. Hand delivered submissions in docketed proceedings should be delivered to Health and Human Services, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, Rockville, Maryland 20852.

In addition to publishing the full text of this document in the **Federal Register**, the Commission provides all interested persons an opportunity to view and/or print the contents of this document via the internet through the Commission's Home Page (<http://ferc.gov>) using the eLibrary link. Enter the docket number excluding the last three digits in the docket number field to access the document. At this time, the Commission has suspended access to the Commission's Public Reference Room, due to the proclamation declaring a National Emergency concerning the Novel Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19), issued by the President on March 13, 2020. For assistance, contact the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission at [FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov](mailto:FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov) or call toll-free, (886) 208-3676 or TTY, (202) 502-8659.

Dated: May 11, 2020.

**Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr.,**

*Deputy Secretary.*

[FR Doc. 2020-10475 Filed 5-14-20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6717-01-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

### Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

#### Combined Notice of Filings #1

Take notice that the Commission received the following exempt wholesale generator filings:

*Docket Numbers:* EG20-154-000.

*Applicants:* Weatherford Wind, LLC.

*Description:* Notice of Self-Certification of Exempt Wholesale Generator Status of Weatherford Wind, LLC.

*Filed Date:* 5/8/20.

*Accession Number:* 20200508-5288.

*Comments Due:* 5 p.m. ET 5/29/20.

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric rate filings:

*Docket Numbers:* ER20-1792-000.